
What is the time, please? 

Quelle heure est-il s'il vous plaît? 

 

Sauf dans les endroits comme les aéroports et les gares, les anglophones n'utilisent généralement 

pas l'horloge 24 heures 

 

00h01 - 11h59: morning 

12h00: midday 

12h01 - 17h59: afternoon 

18h00 - 23h59: evening 

24h00: midnight 

 

Donc on peut dire, par exemple: 

 

It is midday (12h00) 

It is midnight (24h00) 

 

It is five o'clock in the morning (05h00) 

It is five o'clock in the afternoon (17h00) 

 

It is nine fifteen in the morning (09h15) 

It is nine fifteen in the evening (21h15) 

 

It is six twenty-five in the morning (06h25) 

It is six twenty-five in the evening (18h25) 

 

It is eight thirty in the morning (08h30) 

It is eight thirty in the evening (20h30) 

 

It is one forty-five in the morning (01h45) 

It is one forty-five in the afternoon (13h45) 

 

It is ten forty in the morning (10h40) 

It is ten forty in the evening (22h40) 

 

En plus, il faut comprendre, par exemple: 

 

It is ten (minutes) past six: 06h10/18h10 

It is a quarter past three: 03h15/15h15 

It is twenty (minutes) past one: 01h20/13h20 

It is half past seven: 07h30/19h30 

 

It is twenty-five (minutes) to two: 01h35/13h35 

It is a quarter to eleven: 10h45/22h45 

It is five (minutes) to eight: 07h55/19h55 

 

It is twelve o'clock (12h00/24h00) 

It is seven o'clock (07h00/19h00) 

 


